Warrior Band Boosters General Meeting Minutes

Date: March 25, 2014

Location: Band Room

Meeting called to order: 7:00 pm

Booster President Kate Tierney called the meeting to order and welcomed everyone in attendance. She asked everyone to sign in. There were approximately 15 in attendance.

The minutes from the February 19, 2014, Booster meeting were distributed prior to the meeting via email. The minutes were approved on motion from Tommy Schulz, seconded by Rose Lynch.

FINANCES - Rose Lynch

Summary of income from the SFWGA Color Guard Championship Prelims Event:

Concessions	\$5,800	
Bake Sale	751	
Dollar Table	233	
Flowers	502	(Cost was \$60)
iPad Drawing	365	
Family Donations	150	
Vendors	570	(compared to \$150 last year)
Rita's Italian Ice	TBD	
SFWGA Reimbursement	TBD	

This is approximately \$10,000 in gross income. Our costs are significantly lower this year, at approximately \$3,000. We expect our net profit to be approximately \$7,300; this is factoring in the reimbursement from the SFWGA. Last year we made \$2,000.

FUNDRAISING UPDATE

Roger Dean Stadium Spring Training Concessions - Bonnie Welsh

We estimate we made \$6,900; last year we raised \$6,350. We may be charged for a couple of incidents. The inventory system changed and every day we were short. (Counting problems?) Not everyone stopped cooking at the 6th inning; we had lots of leftovers. We had great weather and a lot of fun.

We estimate the hourly rate earned will be \$9.13, compared to \$8.41 last year.

We had 36 volunteers this year; last year we had 43. We had two stands, which required 18 people at each stand. There were some days we needed 21 people. Thank you to the many adults and students who worked!

Adrienne Avallone and Lea Anne Rivera are likely taking over this fundraiser next year. Bonnie encouraged a "Pay It Forward" promotion for seniors to work for underclassmen who are not old enough to participate.

Honey Baked Ham Gift Cards (Winter Guard) - Kate Tierney

The Winter Guard is selling these gift cards in time for Easter through the end of this week. Students earn 20% in sales. We're not sure how well this fundraising is doing; we may extend it another week.

March 25, 2014 1 of 3

UNIFORMS - Harvey White

Watch your email for a uniform return date! It will be after the final Music Man performance on April 12.

JPAF - Kristy Kreiger

Former JHS Band Parent Kristy Kreiger presented information about the Jupiter Performing Arts Fund (JPAF). JPAF would love more attendees at their meetings! Their next event is a Tapas Potluck Party at the home of Bari Axelband on Saturday, May 3 from 6:30 pm to 10:30 pm. They would love for parents of seniors to join them!

The annual Talk Like a Pirate event is scheduled for September 19, 2014, at Bubba Gump Shrimp Co.

The Annual JPAF Gala will be held at the Borland Center again in 2015. They hosted over 250 people at this year's event, the first at the Borland Center.

JPAF is also looking into hosting a 5K Run with musicians playing along the race course.

JPAF scholarship applications are due April 4.

THE MUSIC MAN JR. - Debbie Wiley

Many of our Spirit of Jupiter Marching Band students are participating in The Music Man Jr. on April 10, 11 and 12 with a performance of *Seventy-Six Trombones* closing the show. The performances start at 7:00 pm, and tickets are available at the door. Several of our band students are also in the production. Plan to attend to support our band students!

BAND BOOSTER ELECTIONS

A ballot has been prepared with nominations for the 2014-2015 Band Booster Board as follows:

President - Stephanie Schulz Vice President - Kate Tierney Treasurer - Rose Lynch Secretary - Debbie Wiley

It was noted that Gina Phinney, nominated for Assistant Treasurer, was inadvertently left off the ballot.

Kate opened the floor for additional nominations. Harvey White made a motion to cease nominations and pass the slate as presented by show of hand. The motion was seconded by Pam Crider and verbally approved by those in attendance.

By a show of hands, the slate of nominees as listed above was approved.

CONSTRUCTIVE CRITICISM

Roger Dean Stadium Concessions

It was noted that we need to practice counting to improve our inventory numbers!

MISCELLANEOUS

Kate Tierney thanked this year's Booster Board members, Susan Taylor, Rose Lynch, Gina Phinney and Debbie Wiley, for their year of service to the band. Kate Tierney was also thanked from the floor.

Winter Guard & Winter Percussion Championships

Both winter groups will be participating in championships this Saturday at Park Vista High School. Come out and support these groups! Mr. Frank is bragging about the band and promoted the

March 25, 2014 2 of 3

Championships event at the recent SAC meeting.

Jupiter Stadium Improvement Project

Over 130 tickets were sold for the Brent Musburger event. Velocity Credit Union is donated \$100,000 towards the project, and the field will be named for them for the next five years.

Band Interest Meeting

Please plan to attend the Band Interest Meeting on Monday, May 5 to help recruit new band parents! You can help by wearing your volunteer shirts and bringing food!

SFWGA Championship Prelims Event

Tim reminded us that Royal Cafe' donated two \$20 gift certificates. We need to determine what to do with these. It was suggested that we have a raffle at the Band Interest Meeting?

We also need to write thank you letters to the organizations who donated food as well as adults (former band parents) who volunteered at the event. This list includes:

Dunkin Donuts
Annie's Vintage Gourmet
Pharrel Gas
Cathy Borgman
Alex DeGuzman
Bob Boike
Terri Saunders

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned on motion.

March 25, 2014 3 of 3